
Shorter, David 

From: 
Sent: 

( 
To: 
;c: 

Subject: 

Dear Mr Johnson, 

Vega, Sandra 
Thursday, November 14, 2002 9:34 AM 
AIA Richard K Johnson (E-mail) 
Avino, Jorge; Austin, Lynette W; Ordonez, Juan B., Shorter, David; Blanco, Edward 
Approval of Final Architectural Program Summary 

As per today's date November 14th, 2002 not additional comments have been issued from Parks Department and Virginia 
Key Beach Trust to the Revised Program Summary dated October 24, 2002. Please proceed as schedule to Item 12 
Phase I & II Schematic & Design Development Phase 100% Submittal Due Date : December 9th, 2002 (Drawings, 
Outline Specifications, Estimate of probable cost and Sample board with finishes and materials). Presentation of finishes 
and materials to the members of the Board shall be coordinated with Ms. Lynette Williams. 

Program is approved as noted: 

"The existing train tunnel and the shoring required shall be part of the Program including area, scope of work description 
and estimate probable cost" 

You will receive by mail the signed and approved document for your records. 

Thank you. 

Sandra Vega. 
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